Lane Cove Council

48 Longueville Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 - Tel: 02 9211 3555 Fax: 02 9911 3600

19 March 2012
Our ref: 12138/12

Ms Juliet Grant,

Director - Sydney Region East,
NSW Department of Planning,
23-33 Bridge St,

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Ms Susan Sky

Dear Ms Grant,

RE: LANE COVE LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN 2009
PLANNING PROPOSAL. 12/2012 - OPEN SPACE

Please see attached LEP 2009 Planning Proposal — Open Space (No.12/2012).

Council requests that the planning proposal be forwarded to the LEP Panef with a
recommendation for Gateway determination to proceed to public exhibition.

Please feel welcome to contact Stephanie Bashford, Manager - Strategic Planning on

99113612 orats bashford@lanecove nsw.gov.au to discuss any matters relating to the
application.

Yours sincerely,

oS @ S

G

per
Michael Mason, '
Executive Manager — Environmental Services
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